



SUPREME COURT OF ARIZONA

In the Matter of) Arizona Supreme Court
) No. R-06-0035
 PETITION TO AMEND RULES 43, 44,)
 46-48, 53-58, 60, 61, 64, 70-72,)
 75, RULES OF THE SUPREME COURT)
)
)
)
)
)
)

CORRECTIVE ORDER

On September 16, 2008, the Court issued an order that, among other things, adopted new Rule 64(f)(2), Rules of the Supreme Court, which permits a member of the State Bar of Arizona who is summarily suspended by the Board of Governors to elect to resign from the bar. To conform Rule 64(f)(2) to the terminology used in Rule 32(c) relating to members of the bar who have resigned,

IT IS ORDERED further amending Rule 64(f)(2), Rules of the Supreme Court, as set forth in the attachment hereto, effective as of the date of signing.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2009.


 RUTH V. MCGREGOR
 Chief Justice

TO:
 Rules Distribution List

ATTACHMENT

RULES OF THE SUPREME COURT

Rule 64. Reinstatement; Eligibility

....

(f) Reinstatement After Summary Suspension by the Board of Governors; Resignation in Lieu of Reinstatement.

1. [No change in text.]

2. *Resignation in Lieu of Reinstatement.* Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule 32(c)(11) of these Rules, a member who has been summarily suspended by the board may resign from membership, in lieu of seeking reinstatement. Such a resignation shall become effective when filed in the office of the state bar, accepted by the board, and approved by this court. Such resignation shall not be accepted if there is a disciplinary charge or complaint pending against the member. After the resignation is approved by this court, such person ~~member~~ shall be known as a “resigned member” and shall not represent to any other jurisdiction that such person ~~member~~ resigned while in good standing. Such a resignation shall not be a bar to the institution of subsequent discipline proceedings for any conduct of the resigned ~~member~~ person occurring prior to the resignation. In the event such resigned ~~member~~ person thereafter is disbarred, suspended or censured, the resigned ~~member~~ person’s status shall be changed from “resigned ~~member~~ person” to that of a person so disciplined. A summarily suspended member who resigned in lieu of seeking reinstatement shall not be eligible for reinstatement, but may be readmitted to membership through the application procedures set forth in Rule 34 of these rules.

....